
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

AGENDA MEMO 

Agenda Item # 2 

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Larry A. Peters, P.E., Public Works Director 

DATE: April 4, 2023 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2023-29 approving scope and pricing for 

replacement of a bridge culvert at 24th Court North and “E” Road 

Background: 

The existing bridge culvert at 24th Court North and East of E Road is in a failing condition and 

needs to be replaced. This bridge culvert is within the Town’s right-of-way and is the only access 

to seven parcels. Johnson-Davis, Inc. has a continuing contract with the Town, and has provided a 

proposal to replace this bridge culvert. Staff is requesting approval of scope and pricing for the 

replacement of the culvert. 

A proposal in the amount of $110,830.00 was submitted by Johnson-Davis, Inc. for this culvert 

replacement. 

Recommendations: 

Move that Town Council adopt Resolution No. 2023-29 approving the of scope of work and 

pricing under continuing contract with Johnson-Davis, Inc. in the amount of $110,830.00 for 

replacement of the bridge culvert at 24th Court North and E Road.  


